Sarvesh Patil

From: Tarun Dogra <tarund@krutipromotions.com>
Sent: 11 March 2024 09:36

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Bhavin Mehta; Stephen P

Subject: Re: TFS

Dear Sarvesh,

Please find below the final revised cost as discussed

Particular Qty | Rate Total Region Vertical|Horizontal
Pine wood with polish Mumbai 18 18
2 shelf 97| 5000 485000 Kolkata 17 22
3 shelf 64| 6000 384000 Chennai 6 16
Total 869000 Bhubaneswar 10
Agency @8% 69520 Guwahati 6 6
Sub Total 938520 Trivandrum 16
GST @18% 168933.6 Goa 9
Grand Total 1107454, Delhi 17 0

Total 64 97
Note

Payment terms - 50% advance and balance once the

production is over and handed over

Time line - 15 to 20 Working days (Saturday and Sunday and any public
holiday not included

Regards,

Tarun Dogra
Handphone - 9820409217

Kruti Promotions & Events Pvt. Ltd.

601, 6th Floor, Anant Exqusite, Off. S. V. Road,
Behind Mahindra Garden,Piramal Nagar Road,
Goregaon(W), Mumbai - 400062
www.krutipromotions.com

On Fri, Mar 8, 2024 at 6:59 PM Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Tarun,
As per our discussion over call on revising the agency charges @8%, transportation & packaging to concluded by TFS team.

Kindly acknowledge the same to proceed with further po process

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Tarun Dogra <tarund@krutipromotions.com>
Sent: 27 February 2024 09:27

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Cc: Bhavin Mehta <bhavin.mehta@k-corp.in>
Subject: TFS

Dear Sarvesh,
Please find attached the estimate for Table tops

Note:



Production time - 15 to 20 Working days
50% advance with PO and balance amount once production is completed

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




